DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
MILITARY SURFACE DEPLOYMENT AND DISTRIBUTION COMMAND
1 SOLDIER WAY
SCOTT AFB, IL. 62225-5006

AMSD-EEO (RN 100) 20 July 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL PERSONNEL

SUBJECT: Command Policy Memorandum — Equal Employment Opportunity

1. References.
a. 29 Code of Federal Regulation 1614.
b. Equal Employment Opportunity Management Directive 715 (EEO MD-715).
c. Equal Employment Opportunity Management Directive 110 (EEO-MD-110).
d. Army Regulation 690-600 (Equal Employment Opportunity Discrimination Complaints).

2. The Military Surface Deployment and Distribution Command (SDDC) is committed to
ensure protections from discrimination identified in reference (a) through (d) (race, color,
religion, sex, national origin, age (40 or older), physical or mental disabilities, genetic
information, or reprisal) are supported and adhered to for all employees, former employees,
and applicants for employment. Any SDDC employee, former employee, or applicant who
feels that he or she has been subjected to unlawful discrimination based on the protected
groups noted above who wishes to initiate a complaint of discrimination may do so by
contacting the Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Office.

3. Adhering to the tenets of EEO is the responsibility of all employees. | entrust each of
you to observe and comply with all applicable EEO laws, regulations, and policies which will
continue to strengthen the bonds of camaraderie within SDDC and promote a healthy work
environment.

4. The point of contact for this policy is the SDDC Office of Diversity and Inclusion/EEO at
Commercial: (618) 220-5706 or DSN: 312-770-5706.

5. This policy memorandum will remain in effect until superseded or rescinded.
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